



The next meeting of Coniston Parish Council will be held in the Reading Room, Coniston Institute, Coniston at 7pm on Monday 18<sup>th</sup> June 2018 for the purpose of transacting the business outlined in the Agenda below.

This is a public meeting and all are welcome to attend.

Yours faithfully

Janette Carroll  
Clerk to Coniston Parish Council  
11th June 2018

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies**  
To receive apologies for absence
- 2. Requests for Dispensations**  
The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest.
- 3. Declaration of Interest**  
To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of items on this agenda
- 4. Minutes**  
To authorise the chairman to sign the minutes of the council meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> May 2018 as a true record (copy attached)
- 5. Public Participation**
  - 5.1 To receive reports from
    - Police
    - Mr P Blackburn – Headteacher of John Ruskin School re federation of two schools
    - County Councillor – Matt Brereton
    - District Councillor – Anne Hall
    - Coniston & Torver Community Land Trust
    - Cllr attending the Coniston Institute Committee meeting
  - 5.2 To receive comments and representations from members of the public in relation to any item on the Agenda

## **6. Update on Ongoing Issues and Actions from Last Meeting**

- 6.1 To report on progress of Coniston's events for the Tour of Britain in September Cycle Race
- 6.2 To update on repairs required to the street lights on Days Bank
- 6.3 To update on arranging a meeting with the Lake District National Park Authority Planning Department on concerns raised over planning matters
- 6.4 To receive a report on the current condition of the benches in Coniston
- 6.5 To receive a draft policy for benches in Coniston

## **7. Planning Applications**

To consider planning applications and formulate comments to the planning Authority

7/2018/5088 - Three Shire Stone, Wrynose Pass Summit - Removal of Three Shire Stone and replace with new stone

7/2018/5089 - Three Shire Stone, Wrynose Pass Summit - Removal of Three Shire Stone and replace with new stone

7/2018/5318 - Hills Garage, Coniston - Proposed new container

## **8. Coniston Tidy Up & Highways Issues**

- 8.1 To review the work required to tidy up highways in Coniston and agree who can carry out tasks in the absence of a Lengthsman Agreement
- 8.2 To update on other Highways issues in the Parish

## **9. Lakeland Trail Marathon**

To receive comments following the Lakeland Trail Marathon held in Coniston on 3<sup>rd</sup> June

## **10. Parish Walk**

To receive a report from the Councillors attending the Parish Walk on 14<sup>th</sup> June

## **11. Councillor Matters**

An opportunity for Councillors to raise issues on behalf of residents.

*Note: no decisions can be made on these matters but they may be placed on a future agenda of the Council*

## **12. Financial Matters**

To authorise payment of the following accounts:-

• Clerk's Salary	£365.16
• Clerk's Overtime (Bluebird & GDPR)	£15.36
• HMRC	£95.14
• Stephen Airey	£326.00
• EON – street lighting	£157.19
• EON – Bridge Toilets	£8.61
• Thomas Graham	£85.79
• Peter Dixon (benches)	£39.85
• Coniston Ground Care (work at playground)	£168.00
• Water Plus (Bridge Toilets)	£232.69
• Janice Johnston (spraying saplings)	£150.00
• Andrew Ransome (cutting saplings)	£740.00

### **13. Correspondence (for information only)**

To note the following e-mails received since the last meeting:-

- CALC – Local Plan Consultation; Further update on GDPR and Data Protection Bill; The Great Cumbrian Litter Pick; Supporting Vulnerable People during Emergencies; June edition of the CALC Newsletter
- Cumbria CVS - South Funding Event; Social Media Training; South Lakeland Community Newsletter; South Funding Event
- SLDC - Declaration of Interest Review
- Torver Parish Council – minutes 3<sup>rd</sup> May, agenda 6<sup>th</sup> June
- Hawkshead Parish Council – minutes 15<sup>th</sup> May, agenda 5<sup>th</sup> June; minutes 5<sup>th</sup> June
- Lakes Parish Council – minutes 9<sup>th</sup> May, agenda 6<sup>th</sup> June
- Blawith & Subberthwaite – minutes 14<sup>th</sup> May; agenda 11<sup>th</sup> June
- Coniston Institute - Monday Village Lunch
- John Ruskin School - Proposal for Federation
- South Cumbria Rivers Trust - River Habitat Improvement Work Notifications

### **14. Date of Next Meeting**

To confirm that the next Meeting of Coniston Parish Council will be on Monday 16<sup>th</sup> July 2018 at 7.00pm in the Reading Room, Coniston Institute